
 
 

HOUSING SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, 13 March 2017 5.30 pm St Botolph's Court 

 
Membership: 
 

 
Councillors Gary Hewson (Chair), Pat Vaughan (Vice-Chair), 
Bob Bushell, Jackie Kirk, Jane Loffhagen and Keith Weaver 
 

Substitute member(s): 
 

Councillors Biff Bean 
 

Lincoln Tenants Panel 
member(s): 
 

Brian Botham, Gaynor Brown, Caroline Coyle-Fox and Eric 
Jenkinson 
 

Officers attending: 
 

Democratic Services, Bob Ledger, Chris Morton and Karen Talbot 
 

A G E N D A 
 

SECTION A Page(s)  

There will be a presentation from BMG Research on the STAR 
Survey commencing at 4pm at St Botolphs Court followed by a 

tour of the modernisation works at 5pm. The committee meeting 
will follow commencing at 5.30pm. 

1.  Confirmation of Minutes - 16 January 2017  
 

3 - 6 

2.  Declarations of Interest  
 
Please note that, in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct, 
when declaring interests members must disclose the existence and 
nature of the interest, and whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest 
(DPI) or personal and/or pecuniary. 
 

 

3.  LTP Matters  
 

 

4.  Housing Portfolio Holder Report  
 

7 - 10 

5.  Quarter 3 (2016/17) - Performance Report  
 

11 - 16 

6.  Draft Work Programme 2017- 2018  
 

17 - 20 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally blank.



Housing Scrutiny Sub-Committee 16 January 2017 

 
Present: Councillors Councillor Gary Hewson (in the Chair),  

Bob Bushell, Jackie Kirk, Jane Loffhagen, Pat Vaughan 
and Keith Weaver 
 

Apologies for Absence: None. 
 

Also in Attendance: Brian Botham, Gaynor Brown, Caroline Coyle-Fox and 
Eric Jenkinson 
 

 
30.  Confirmation of Minutes -14 November 2016  

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 14 November 2016  be 
confirmed. 
 

31.  Matters Arising  
 

Caroline Coyle-Fox requested that her apologies be noted for the Housing 
Scrutiny Sub Committee held on 14 November 2016. 
 

32.  Declarations of Interest  
 

No declarations of interest were received. 
 

33.  LTP Matters  
 

Eric Jenkinson, Chair of LTP advised on the following matters: 
 

 The Santa’s Grotto that took place at Ermine West and St Giles had been 
successful. 

 New LTP representatives were needed in Ermine West, Moorland, 
Birchwood and Newport. 

 The next LTP meeting would be held on Wednesday 18th January at 
10am. 

 
 

34.  Housing Repairs and Maintenance Policy and Rechargeable Repairs Policy  
 

Bob Ledger, Director of Housing,  
 

a. presented to members the Repairs and Maintenance Policy and 
Rechargeable Repairs Policy which encompassed the established terms 
and conditions of the tenancy agreement. 
 

b. requested members support for the documents and advised that the 
documents primary use was as guidance for staff to ensure a consistent 
approach to prioritising repairs and fair and consistent recharges. 
 

c. advised that it was best practice to have a repairs and maintenance Policy 
that captured the contractual rights and responsibilities for a number of 
reasons: 
 

3

Item No. 1



 Housing Officers were usually more familiar with the terms and 
conditions of tenancy than repair staff who administer repair 
requests. 

 An internal policy provides clarity for all staff, not just repairs staff, 
about what works would be done and within which timescale. 

 Clarity around emergency repairs ensures that only these are 
attended as out of hours calls thereby managing the costs of this 
aspect of service delivery. 

 Assists with the continuation of service improvement through 
performance management. 

 Ensure that all public facing information that followed reflect 
messages within the policy to ensure consistency. 
 

d. a rechargeable repairs policy also ensured: 
 

 Fair and consistent application of recharges  whilst allowing for 
exemptions for vulnerable tenants. 

 Clarity around repairs responsibilities during the mutual exchange 
process. 

 Fair and consistent application of recharges to former tenants of 
void properties. 

 Clarity around the process as to how and when tenants will be 
advised that a repair can be completed but may be charged to them 
with an explanation as to why. 

 
e. advised that the contents of both policy documents had been considered 

and approved by Lincoln Tenants Panel at their meeting on 17 August 
2017. 
 

f. Invited members questions and comments.  
 

Question:  How would a decision be made on whether a tenant had damaged a 
property or if it was general wear and tear? 
Response:  It would be a judgement call of the officer, if there was any doubt it 
would be assessed as fair wear and tear. 
Question: Members referred to paragraph 3.4.2 of the Tenancy Agreement and 
asked about “the right to see data which we hold about you subject to payment of 
a small fee.” 
Response:  Currently there was no fee being charged. 
Comment: The guidance for staff was supported by the LTP as it provided clarity 
for all staff and they would have a better understanding of the Policies and 
Tenancy Agreement. 
Response: Staff briefings would be held to raise awareness of the Policies. 
Comment: Tenants needed to know that the Policies were in place and 
suggested a future topic for the Neighbourhood Scrutiny Panel. 
Question: There was generally a complaints process as part of Council policies 
and asked if the rights of appeal could be included in this policy. 
Response: There was a democratic process for council tenants and a paragraph 
on complaints could be included within the policy. 
 
RESOLVED that  
 

1. the contents of the report be noted 
2. a paragraph on the rights of appeal be added to the policy. 

   
4



 
 

 
 

35.  Work Programme 2016-2017  
 

The Democratic Services Officer 
 

a. presented the work programme for the Housing Scrutiny Sub Committee 
for 2016/17 as detailed at appendix A of the report. 
 

b. advised that this was an opportunity for the committee to suggest other 
items be included within the work programme.   

 
The Chair requested that a visit to St Botolphs Court be arranged to view the 
modernisation works.  
 
Bob Ledger, Director of Housing suggested that the next meeting of the 
Housing Scrutiny Committee be held at St Botolphs Court with a tour of the 
building prior to the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 
1. the work programme be agreed 

 
2. the Housing Scrutiny Sub Committee due to be held on 13 March 2017 be 

moved to St Botolphs Court commencing at 4pm. 
 

5



This page is intentionally blank.



HOUSING SCRUTINY SUB COMMITTEE                                13 MARCH 2017  
REPORT UNDER RULE 2(vi) OF THE COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULES 
 
Report by Councillor Pete West, Portfolio Holder for Housing 
 
This is, perhaps, my fourth annual report and, at least from the landlord side of my 
role, does feel to have been a year of continued progress and I will concentrate on 
that prior to addressing the private sector role. 
 
With the appointment of the new Tenancy Services Manager, the Director has now 
filled the senior positions within the tenancy management side although there is still 
a longstanding vacancy in Housing Development. 
 
There have been several achievements of note during the year: 
 

 The refurbishment of Shuttleworth House at a cost of £3.4m was 
accomplished on time and budget – this will give the tenants much improved 
heating efficiency. There are still some minor heating figures to be collated 
and submitted by Kier to achieve our full ECO funding. 

 The completion of the renovation at St Botolphs Court is finished except for 
the reconfiguration of the previous warden’s accommodation to give 2 extra 
flats and some external work. This seems to have been well received by the 
residents. 

 The latest phase of our own building programme was completed with the 20 
bungalows on the Birchwood being ready in the early months of 2016. 

 A development agreement with Waterloo Housing Group was approved that 
will bring 155 new affordable properties into the City, of which we will get 84 at 
the equivalent of nearly £2.5m in grant. 

 We have started a programme to fit overbath showers into all our properties – 
unless a level access shower has been recommended by an Occupational 
Therapist - and this will continue at pace during the coming years. 

 We have committed to a major programme of external environmental 
improvements around our estates – this is the first such planned works for 
many years. 

 Real progress was made with our IT issues during the year – the Servitor 
system was made to work – this may not seem to be important but it is the 
basis of much of our repairs performance data. The customer appointments 
portion of the repairs system also went live without any hitches. 
 

There are still challenges we face. 
 
Not least is the uncertainty likely to be caused by the full implementation of Universal 
Credit, the reduction in the Benefit Cap and the sum we may have to pay to cover 
right to buy provision for Housing Authorities. Thank goodness the Government saw 
sense and dropped the Pay to Stay proposals. 
 
We have made a good start but have further work to do to implement our 3 pronged 
new build strategy (building within the Housing Revenue Account (HRA), co-
operation with other Housing Authority providers and building outside the HRA) for 
increasing the affordable housing within the City. 

7

Item No. 4



We must continue to get ourselves in the best possible state of readiness for re-
assessment of our Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) services in the spring. 
 
The assessment of the options for De Wint Court will be available April / May ’17 and 
we must then make some decisions. The announcement on 5th January that our 
application for £3.2m assistance from Homes and Communities to develop an Extra 
Care Housing Unit is great news. 
 
Turning to the specific performance issues – for tenancy services there are no 
shortage of indicators but I will concentrate on the more important ones – rents, 
voids and repairs – before looking at others. All figure are taken as at end of 
November. 
 
On rents we set ourselves a very challenging target of 2.25% for current tenant 
arrears. At the end of November the figure stood at 2.86% having reduced by nearly 
£30k in the previous 4 week period. The figure at the end of December (traditionally 
the lowest point after two rent free weeks) stood at 2.15%. It will be a challenge to 
achieve the year-end target but we must not forget where we were just two years 
ago when arrears were over 4%. Our intention has never been to drive arrears to the 
lowest possible level but always to give our tenants every opportunity to cover their 
rent. 
 
On void turn-around times the report is much rosier. The year to date figure was 23 
days for all dwellings including major works against our target of 25 days. In 
November there were 33 relets and the monthly performance was 18.7 days. If we 
exclude major works the year to date figure was 19 days. These are very good 
figures and congratulations should go to all concerned. This performance 
improvement represents a saving of around £100k a year from where we two years 
ago. 
 
For repairs it is once again a very positive picture. Only 2 emergency repairs have 
failed to meet the 24 hour target this year and that leaves 99.95% within deadline – 
in November there were 621 such repairs. For all reactive repairs the year to date 
figure was 97% within deadline against a target of 95% (with 3024 repairs in 
November) and the average time for such repairs was 5.22 days. The percentage 
repairs completed right first time was running at 83.55% just short of our target of 
85% - this applies to Housing Repairs Service only. 
 
Turning to other matters and starting with homelessness. 
 
The total number of homelessness applications received so far this year is 153 
compared to 142 at the same time last year. Of those applications received 66% 
have been accepted for rehousing compared to 56% at this time in ’15/16. We 
continue to use Bed and Breakfast as a last resort and to date we have placed 42 
applicants in such accommodation with the length of stay being reduced from 3.4 
weeks to 3.3 weeks at present. The number of applicants in other temporary 
accommodation remained fairly constant at around 18 to 20 at any one time however 
the length of stay has increased to 11 weeks at present against 7 weeks last year. 
 

8



There are currently 1774 applicants on the Housing Register, compared to 2762 at 
this time last year. Over the past year we have contacted every applicant on the 
anniversary of their application and this review has substantially reduced the 
numbers. 
 
The number of non-decent homes, excluding refusals, stood at 20 in November, 
which is 0.24% of our stock and will reduce further as the works are completed 
during the remainder of the year. 
 
ASB figures show some solid performance with some 46 cases being closed during 
the month with a resolution rate of 97.8% - this is above target – but the yearly rate is 
84% and below the target. The number of days to resolve cases is running at 59.5 
days, well within yearly target despite a bad month in October and is some 34 days 
better than last year.  
 
Turning to the private sector, the achievements are much less tangible and certainly 
the performance indicators are not of the same level. This, however, does not make 
the work any less valuable. 
 
During the past year much work has been carried out with Planning colleagues to 
understand the actual position and then devise a policy under the Article 4 Directive 
to control the number of Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO) within a location. This 
went live in April ’16 and we are now seeing the implications with previously 
unknown HMOs coming forward for planning permission. We will, perhaps, only 
know the robustness of our policy when there are challenges. 
 
Numbers for HMO licences were 59 applications during ‘15/16 and 41 issued. At 
March ’16 there were 238 licenced HMOs with 63 more applications in process. 
However since Article 4 has come into force there was initially a 70% increase in 
HMO licence applications compared with the same period last year.  
 
There are suggestions that the Government may remove the qualifying requirements 
for licencing thus making all HMOs licensable, this would indeed extend our 
workload considerably with an estimated 1500 additional properties that would 
require licensing. We expect to hear later this year on the result of the consultation. 
 
Another area of work was the introduction of the Landlord Accreditation Scheme. 
This is an overarching scheme which draws together other schemes and promotes 
them under a common badging – each individual scheme must be committed to the 
principle of being a good landlord. The scheme is strengthened by a requirement 
that 10% of properties should be inspected. 
 
During the year we received a Government grant under its Rogue Landlord Scheme. 
This was a time limited project to tackle some of the worst perceived areas and we 
decided to concentrate our efforts on the Sincil Bank area. During the project some 
580 inspections were carried out with 318 notices issues and 101 enforcement 
actions. There was, also, 1 notable and very successful prosecution brought with 
total fines in excess of £30k. The information collected during this project will not be 
lost and will give rise to follow up actions.  
 

9



The Empty Homes Strategy has continued throughout the year with the aim of 
getting long term empty properties back into use. This involves giving a mixture of 
advice, help, coercion or compulsion to, often, reluctant owners. It is a hard task and 
last year only 13 properties were brought back into use, however, it not only brings 
its own financial reward but often removes a blight from a particular area. The Empty 
Homes Strategy will be reviewed during 2017. 
 
The Housing Assistance Policy was suspending in March ’15 pending a review of its 
application. There were, however, a few cases in progress and these will continue to 
completion. Of the 6 completions during the year the average grant was £10k. A 
minor works grant was introduced for 2015/16 at a maximum of £2k, one payment 
has been made and there is a commitment for 3 others. The same scheme is 
running over this winter period. 
 
Finally, I would thank all Officers for their support and advice during the past year. 
 
Councillor Pete West 
Portfolio Holder for Housing         
     

 
                       
   

10



HOUSING SCRUTINY SUB COMMITTEE  13 MARCH 2017 
 

 

 
SUBJECT: 
 

 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT - QUARTER 3 2016/17  
 

DIRECTORATE: 
 

HOUSING AND REGENERATION 

LEAD OFFICER: 
 

KAREN TALBOT, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF HOUSING  

 

1. Purpose of Report 
 

1.1 To provide Housing Scrutiny Sub Committee with an end of quarter report on 
Performance Indicators for the third quarter of year 2016/17 (October 2016 – 
December 2016).  See Appendix A. 
 

2. Executive Summary 
  

2.1 This report combines all performance relevant to Housing Landlord issues. 
 

2.2 In total there are 23 measures and of these, 15 are on or exceeding targets for the 
year and 8 have not met the targets set.  
  

3. Background 
 

3.1 Over the last six years the Council has been working with the Lincoln Tenants 
Panel to improve external scrutiny and to meet the standards implemented by the 
Tenant Services Authority. 
 

3.2 From 1 April 2010 all social landlords were required to have local offers in place 
alongside the national standards as set out in the new Regulatory Framework for 
Social Housing. The Framework was amended with effect from April 2012 but the 
principles remain the same. 
 

4. Main Body of Report 
 

4.1 Appendix A attempts to simplify the overall analysis by listing performance on a 
service functional basis (rents, repairs etc) and then showing the source of the 
indicator (reason). 
 

4.2 For comparison purposes each indicator shows performance for the last year, 
target for current year (where applicable) and progress made in the current year. 
 

4.3 Appendix A shows which targets have been met and those where we have not 
achieved our target. There are 15 indicators that are currently meeting or 
exceeding target at the end of the first quarter. Particular areas to highlight are: 
 
Rent arrears 
 

11

Item No. 5



Prior to Christmas the Tenancy Services team ran a campaign that focussed on 
the payment of rent arrears.  At the end of the third quarter the rent collection rate 
was 101.03% and the rent arrears stood at 2.15% which exceeds the target of 
2.25%. 
 
Average re-let period – all dwellings (including major works) 
 
This indicator continues to improve with the amount of time a dwelling was void 
reducing to 20 days for the third quarter.  This has resulted in a reduction of the 
year to date amount to 23 days which is exceeding the target. 
 
Percentage of rent lost due to vacant dwellings 
 
The reduction in the average re-let period ties in with this indicator and the 
percentage of rent loss has continued to reduce to 0.80% for the year to date 
which is within the target of 0.90%.   
 
Repairs appointments kept against appointments made 
 
Throughout the year performance has continually improved and in the third quarter 
96.46% of repairs appointments were kept which resulted in 95.04% of 
appointments being kept for the year to date and this now exceeds the target. 
 
Customer satisfaction with the overall service 
 
The Survey of Tenants and Residents (STAR) was completed during this quarter 
and the satisfaction rate increased by 3% which returns it to 88% which was the 
level of satisfaction four years ago. 
 

4.4 The following summary provides a brief explanation of reasons where we have not 
achieved our targets. Particular areas to highlight are: 
 
Percentage of homes with valid gas safety certificate 
 

At the end of the third quarter one property has a valid gas safety certificate 
outstanding and out of time.  A vulnerable tenant resides and all efforts are being 
explored to ensure that we gain access to the property as soon as possible. 
 
Percentage of offers accepted first time 
 

Performance remains below target for this quarter.  The main refusal reasons 
include size of property, dislike of area, changed personal circumstances and 
property unsuitable for needs of applicant.  The officers from the Voids Team who 
attend viewings have been asked to provide as much detailed information as 
possible on refusal reasons.  They are also contacting the Property Shop whilst 
they are with the applicant so that they can check their situation and their 
likelihood of being offered a different property in the near future.  This will enable 
applicants to make a more informed decision and may result in some applicants 
accepting the properties. 
 

12



% of ASB cases closed that were resolved  
 
This is a difficult area to predict and the target set is the same as the previous 
year.  In reality each case has to be treated on its own merits so performance is 
expected to fluctuate.  During the first quarter the percentage of cases resolved 
was 78.57% and this quarter it was 88.07% so this continues to show 
improvement.  Regular monitoring of all cases continues to take place and cases 
are closed by officers in agreement with their managers. 
 

Complaints 
 
Over the last six months the system of responding to complaints has been below 
the high standard required.   
 
During the third quarter of the year we received a total of 50 complaints of which 
80% were responded to in time this is 18% below the agreed target. Reasons 
given for missed deadlines were e.g miscommunication, complex issue, officer 
absent. 
Some responsible officers have not given priority to complaints despite being sent 
reminders; details of replies and dates have to be chased and decisions have not 
been recorded. 
 
Each complaint requires a summary report from the responding officer that seeks 
to obtain details of any identified learning, changes to policies and procedures etc.   
We will be changing this report to identify in greater detail why complaints are not 
being dealt  with in time, establish why there is a lack of accountability from teams 
and colleagues not dealing with complaints within the agreed timescales. 
Each report will then be discussed through team meetings to ensure that lessons 
learned are integrated and we do not repeat the same mistakes again. 
 
At this stage of the year we will not be able to achieve the target by year end of 
responding to 98% of all complaints within 10 working days.   
 
Councillor enquiries -  we received 3 enquires in QTR3 and 66% answered within 
time against the target of 100%. 
 
MP Enquires -  we received 20 enquires in QTR3 and answered 70% within time 
against the target of 100%. 
 

  
5. Strategic priorities 

  
5.1 
 
 
 

Improve the performance of the Council’s Housing Landlord Function 
 

There continues to be a strong commitment to improving the quality and efficiency 
of the service and this is a key aim in the 2016/17 financial year. 
 

6. Organisational Impacts  
 

6.1 Finance  

13



 
The performance reported in this report are all, currently, being delivered within 
the existing budget.  
 

7. Recommendation  
 

7.1 Members are asked to note and comment on: 
 

 a) The current performance outcomes during the financial year 2016/17 ; 
 

 b)     A commitment to continue reporting on a quarterly basis and to determine a 
programme to have more interim in depth reviews of service specific 
performance. 
 

Key Decision 
 

Yes/No 

Key Decision Reference 
No. 
 

 

Do the Exempt 
Information Categories 
Apply 
 

Yes/No 

Call in and Urgency: Is the 
decision one to which Rule 
15 of the Scrutiny 
Procedure Rules apply? 
 

Yes/No 

Does the report contain 
Appendices? 
 

Yes/No 

List of Background 
Papers: 

 

Lead Officer: Paula Burton, Housing Quality and Performance Team 
Leader 
Telephone 873572 

 
 
 

14



 

 

LANDLORD SERVICES – PERFORMANCE 2016/17         APPENDIX A 

 
 

Figures in brackets are the standalone quarterly figure.  

 
Reference 

 
Description Actual 

2015/16 
Target 
2016/17 

2016/17 
Q1 

2016/17 
Q2 

2016/17 
Q3 

2016/17 
 Q4 

Commentary 

 
Rents 

125B % of rent collected as a 
percentage of rent due 

101.33% 100% 98.61% 98.97% 
(99.33%) 

101.03% 
(105.89%) 

 Better than target. 

126 Arrears as a % of rent debit 2.32% 2.25% 
 

2.70% 2.96% 2.15%  Better than target. 

 
Voids 

69 % of rent lost due to vacant 
dwellings 

0.85% 0.90% 0.94% 0.83% 
(0.73%) 

0.80% 
(0.74%) 

 Better than target. 

58 Average re-let period – General 
needs (excluding major works) 

19.39 days 20 days 23.3 days 20.3 days 
(17.1 days) 

18.8 days 
(15.8 days) 

 Better than target. 

61 Average re-let period – All 
dwellings (including major works) 

24.36 days 25 days 26.6 days 24.2 days 
(21.4 days) 

23.0 days 
(20.1 days) 

 Better than target. 

 
Allocations 

85A % of offers accepted first time 85.97% 85% 
 

83.23% 81.29% 
(78.74%) 

81.37% 
(81.58%) 

 Below target. 

 
Repairs 

29 % of all emergency repairs carried 
out within time limits 

99.74% 99.5% 100% 100% 
(100%) 

99.96% 
(99.89%) 

 Better than target. 

32 % of all repairs carried out within 
time limits 

90.51% 95% 97.02% 97.10% 
(97.18%) 

97.08% 
(97.04%) 

 Better than target. 

33 Average time taken to complete 
repairs 

11 days 15 days 6 days 5 days 
(4.2 days) 

5.1 days 
(5.2 days) 

 Better than target. 

34 Complete repairs right on first visit. 80.14% 85% 
 

80.72% 82.20% 
(83.60%) 

84.30% 
(88.18%) 

 Below target, however we are 
above target for Quarter 3. 

37 Repair appointments kept against 
appointments made (%) 

96.25% 95% 92.24% 94.14% 
(95.61% 

95.04% 
(96.46%) 

 Better than target. 

41 Tenant satisfaction with repairs 96.31% 95% 93.01% 
 

95.47% 
(97.34%) 

96.21% 
(97.46%) 

 Better than target. 

15



Reference 
 

Description Actual 
2015/16 

Target 
2016/17 

2016/17 
Q1 

2016/17 
Q2 

2016/17 
Q3 

2016/17 
 Q4 

Commentary 

  
Decent Homes 

50 % of non-decent homes 1.12% 0% 0.40% 0.36% 0.18%  On target. 

48 % of homes with valid gas safety 
certificate 

99.99% 100% 100% 100% 
(100%) 

99.98% 
(99.95%) 

 Below target. 

 
Complaints 

         

22 % of complaints replied to in 10 
working days 

98.19% 95% 100% 95.24% 
(91.11%) 

89.55% 
(80.00%) 

 Below target. 

22A Councillor enquiries replied to 
within time 

100% 95% 100% 100% 
(100%) 

87.50% 
(66.67%) 

 Below target. 

22B MP enquiries replied to within time 93.88% 100% 
 

100% 100% 
(100%) 

85.71% 
(70.00%) 

 Below target. 

 
ASB 

89 % of ASB cases closed that were 
resolved 

85.81% 94% 78.57% 82.43% 
(86.78%) 

83.72% 
(88.07%) 

 Below target. Performance has 
improved during Quarter 3. 

90 Average days to resolve ASB 
cases 

78 days 75 days 59.7 days 55.8 days 
(51.9 days) 

59.5 days 
(71.2 days) 

 Better than target. 

 
Other 

         

 Expenditure against target set for 
year – responsive maintenance 

102% 100% 23% 37% 68%  On target 

 Expenditure against target set for 
year – capital programme 

98.95% 100% 4.72% 24.14% 44%  On target. 

 
Customer 
Contact 

         

 % of calls answered within 60 
seconds 

67% 80% 81% 80% 
(79%) 

77.9% 
(74.2%) 

 Below target. 

 Customer satisfaction with the 
overall service 

85% 88% 85% 85% 88%  On target. 
This is a biannual survey which 
was carried out during the third 
quarter of 2016/17. 

 

16



  

 
HOUSING SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

13 MARCH 2017 

 
SUBJECT: 
 

 
DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2017/18 
 

DIRECTORATE: 
 

DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES 
 

LEAD OFFICER: CLAIRE TURNER, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES OFFICER 
 

 
1. Purpose of Report 

 
1.1 To present Members with the work programme for 2017/18 (Appendix A). 

 
2. Background 

 
2.1 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 

The work programme for 2017/18 is provided for information to ensure members 
are aware of the forthcoming business at future meetings of the Housing Scrutiny 
Sub Committee. The work programme is regularly updated in consultation with the 
chair of the committee and chair of Lincoln Tenants Panel. 
 
The draft work programme includes those areas for scrutiny linked to the strategic 
priorities of the Council and housing matters, this was to ensure that the work of this 
committee is relevant and proportionate.  

 
3. Recommendation 

 
3.1 
 
 

That Members agree the work programme and recommend any necessary 
amendments. 

Access to Information: 
Does the report contain exempt 
information, which would prejudice the 
public interest requirement if it was 
publicised? 
 

 
No 

Key Decision No 
 

Do the Exempt Information Categories 
Apply 
 

No 

Call In and Urgency: Is the decision one 
to which Rule 15 of the Scrutiny 
Procedure Rules apply? 
 

 
No 

Does the report contain Appendices? 
 

Yes 

If Yes, how many Appendices? 
 

1 
 

Lead Officer:  Claire Turner, Democratic Services Officer 
Telephone 873619 

 

17

Item No. 6



This page is intentionally blank.



 

Amended  20/12/16CT 
 

 
 

APPENDIX A 
Housing Scrutiny Sub Committee Work Programme – Draft - Timetable for 2017/18Item Person(/ 

3 19 June 20170 Comments 

Item(s) 
 

Responsible Person(s) Strategic Priority/ Comments 

Quarter 4 2016/17 – Performance Summary  
 

Karen Talbot This will be a summary report.  

Post Implementation Review of Servitor Matt Hillman Requested at Jan 2016 meeting 

LTP Annual Report Eric Jenkinson/ Chris Morton  

Work Programme Update 
    

Democratic Services Regular Report 
 

14 August 2017 

Item(s) 
 

Responsible Person(s) Strategic Priority/ Comments 

Quarter 1 (2017/18) – Performance Report Karen Talbot  

Post Implementation Review on the Modernisation of St Botolphs Court Bob Ledger Requested at Novembers meeting 

Annual Report to Tenants'  Chris Morton  

Work Programme Update 
    

Democratic Services Regular Report 
 

 
6 November 2017 - Annual Performance 

 

Item(s) 
 

Responsible Person(s) Strategic Priority/ Comments 

   

Annual Performance reports on the following areas: 

Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Bob Ledger/Frances Jelly Annual report 
Housing Investment Programme (HIP)  Kev Bowring Annual report 

19



 

Amended  20/12/16CT 
 

 
 

Work Programme Update 
    

Democratic Services Regular Report 
 

29 January 2018 

Item(s) 
 

Responsible Person(s) Strategic Priority/ Comments 

Quarter 2 (2017/18) – Performance and Finance Report  Karen Talbot Quarterly report 

LTP Annual Report – Half Yearly Report  Eric Jenkinson Annual report 

Work Programme Update 
    

Democratic Services Regular Report 
 

9 March 2018 

Item(s) 
 

Responsible Person(s) Strategic Priority/ Comments 

Quarter 3 (2017/18) – Performance Report Karen Talbot Quarterly report 

Housing Portfolio Holder   Annual report 
Work Programme Update 
    

Democratic Services Regular Report 
 

 
Items to be scheduled on the work programme 
 

 Secure Tenancies – Verbal update required on what the Government is intending to do with Secure Tenancies 

 Tenant Review Report 

 New Building Company 
 

20


	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes - 16 January 2017
	4 Housing Portfolio Holder Report
	5 Quarter 3 (2016/17) - Performance Report
	HSSC Q3 2016 17 performance appendix A

	6 Draft Work Programme 2017- 2018
	Housing Scrutiny Sub Committee - Draft Work Programme 2017 - 18 Appendix A


